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Ms. Ann Aldrich -

Executive Secretariat v

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development o = 33

451 Seventh Street, SW, Room 10139 g l;':' ™ om

Washington, D.C. 20410 o o
-

O @ m

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request = - <

Bids Submitted on the Two Most Recent Note Sales > = m

- . :

ile ©.

Dear Ms, Aldrich:

On February 20, 1997, we received a response 10 OUF previous FOIA request of October 2,
1996 (Fl-160384) for bids submitted on HUD's Note Sales. Although we dispute the
withholding of some of the information, i.e. the withholding of unsuccessful bid ,
information, the information we received was extremely helpful. Considering this, we
would fike to request the same items for the following two note sales which took place

after our original request:

. Multifamily Non-Performing Unsubsidized - Midwest: December 14, 1996

. Singte Family #4 - January 30, 1987 g

Speciﬁcally, we would like to request a list of all bids submitted for each of the above
two note sales that includes, for each bid:

The identity of the note sale;

Pools included;

Amount of bid;

Name and address of bidder; and
Whether or not the bid was successful,
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Please note that although certain information was declared as exempt from disclosure in —
your previous response, we are appealing that decision in separate correspondence and we
believe we are entitied to all of the above information for both winning and losing bids.

Ervin and Associates agrees to pay up to '$50 for the processing of this request. If the
anticipated fees exceed $50, please call me so | may revise the request.

Very truly yours,
ERVIN and ASSOCIATES, INCORPORATED

PIJE
David J. Ervin ) e

C
7315 Wisconsin Avenue = Suite 825 West Bethezda, MD 20814-3202
(301) 469-3400 » Fax: (301) 469-2433




